

Doc: BSHC26\_A4.2\_updated\_BSHC25\_Final\_List\_of\_Actions

### Final List of Actions of the 25th BSHC Conference

22 September 2020, Video Conference, updated ~~18-20 May~~  
August 2021

No.	No. in BSHC25 Minutes	BSHC25 Agenda item	Subject	Responsible	Time Frame	Status
1.	---	---	To <b>check</b> entry in the Yearbook and in C-55 and to <b>report</b> any updates or report no change to the IHO Secretariat.	All MS	Permanent	
2	---	---	To <b>forward</b> the first edition of new INT charts to chair of BSICCWG for evaluation.	All MS	Permanent	
<del>3.</del>	<del>---</del>	<del>---</del>	WG chairs to <b>forward</b> information for inclusion in the BSHC web site to Sweden.	WG chairs	Permanent	
4.	---	---	All WG to <b>include</b> e-mail address of bshc.pro in their correspondence in order to post documents on the web.	WG chairs	Permanent	
5.	---	---	To <b>provide</b> INT120 (DE98) equivalent ENC to all MS.	Germany	Permanent	
6.	---	---	All to consider providing input to CBSC or to <b>inform</b> CBSC about ongoing or planned capacity building initiatives.	All MS	Permanent	
<del>7.</del>	<del>---</del>	<del>---</del>	To <b>present</b> a report on annual MSI activities in Baltic Sea Sub Area.	BSMSIWG Chair	Permanent	
8.	---	---	<b>Provide</b> continuous updates to S-11 Part B for INT Region E through the INTtoGIS tool. Implement the procedure depicted in IHO CL 64/2015 for the review and monitoring of INT charts and <b>define</b> approved ENC Schemes.	All MS, BSICCWG Chair	Permanent	
9.	---	---	All MS to <b>perform</b> resurveys in areas of commercial shipping and <b>update</b> HELCOM resurvey database.	All MS	Permanent	
10.	---	---	All MS to consider to release bathymetric datasets or subsets into the public domain via IHO DCDB.	All MS	Permanent	
11.	---	---	Sweden to prepare the BSHC-Website statistics and report regularly at the BSHC Conferences.	Sweden	Permanent	
<u>12.</u>	<u>5.</u>	<u>C.1</u>	To encourage MS to <b>study and define</b> Cat I & II areas in their waters based on the existing AIS-information on	All MS (compiled by MWG)	Permanent	

Commented [WM1]: Do we actually need this actions?

Commented [WM2]: Do we actually need this action?

Commented [WM3]: Should be coordinated with BSBDWGW?

Commented [HB4]: Proposal to change this action to a permanent action.

Formatted: Swedish (Sweden), Do not check spelling or grammar

Formatted: Swedish (Sweden), Do not check spelling or grammar

Formatted: Swedish (Sweden), Do not check spelling or grammar

<del>123.</del>	1.	A.2	All permanent actions points to be evaluated at BSHC26.	Chair	BSHC26	
<del>134.</del>	2.	B.1	To invite the Seabed 2030 project representatives to the BSHC26.	Chair	BSHC26	Done
<del>145.</del>	3.	B.3	To inform BSHC MS when paper charts reflect the agreed delimitation (EEZ) between Denmark and Poland.	Denmark	BSHC26	
<del>156.</del>	4.	B.4.	To organise PSI meeting including BSHC MS, France and the Netherlands representatives.	Sweden	Before December 2020	Done
<del>16.</del>	<del>5.</del>	<del>C.1</del>	<del>To encourage MS to study and define Cat I &amp; II areas in their waters based on the existing AIS information on commercial shipping and to utilize risk assessment tools.</del>	All MS- (compiled by MWG)	Permanent	
17.	6.	C.1	To nominate a candidate for the MWG Chair.	All MS	End of September 2020	Done
18.	7.	C.1	To organise election by correspondence or VTC for the position of the MWG Chair.	MWG Chair	Before 05 October	Done
19.	8.	C.1	To present the HELCOM Re-survey Scheme Update and the Assessment Report to the HELCOM Maritime 20.	MWG Chair	Before HELCOM Maritime 20	Done
20.	9.	C.3	Russian Federation make effort to <b>provide</b> bathymetric data to BSBD portal.	Russian Federation	Pending	
21.	10.	C.3	Russia invited to <b>distribute</b> good resolution (large scale – 1:50000) coastline to Sweden in order to enhance presentation in the BSBD portal and contact with SWE regarding procedure.	Russian Federation	Pending	
22.	11.	C.4	BSHC MS to liaise with their national UN-GGIM representatives when dealing with MSDI and report back to BSHC26.	All MS	Permanent	
23.	12.	C.4	To inform about the NHC strategic work.	Denmark	BSHC26	
24.	13.	D.2	To have an agenda item at the BSHC26 about the need for regional coordination of S-100 implementation.	Chair	BSHC26	
25.	14.	D.4.2	To inform BSHC MS when the amendments to the TSS “Slupska Bank” come into force.	Poland	ASAP, after IMO MSC decision	Done
26.	15.	E.1	To prepare a proposal of an amendment to the BSHC Statutes regarding the combination of the position of the BSHC Chair and the role of BSHC host.	Germany, Sweden	BSHC26	Done

**Commented [WM5]:** Proposal to change this action to a permanent action.

**Formatted:** Swedish (Sweden), Do not check spelling or grammar

**Formatted:** Swedish (Sweden), Do not check spelling or grammar

**Formatted:** Swedish (Sweden), Do not check spelling or grammar

**Additional List of Actions and Recommendations**  
for  
**Regional Hydrographic Commissions**  
as decided during  
**Council C4**  
and  
**IRCC13**

No.	No. in Minutes	BSHC25 BSHC26 Agenda	Subject	Responsible	Time Frame	Status
27	C4/39	D.1	To experiment the implementation of the Strategic Plan and consider, following gap analysis if appropriate, whether our organization and work programmes are fit for purpose	Chair	C5	
28	IRCC13/ Action 6	2	RHCs and WGs to include the measurement of the SPI attributed by IRCC in their annual Work Plans	Chair, WG chairs	Permanent	
29	IRCC13/ Recomm endation 7	D.3	To consider extend the role of Charting Regional Coordinators for the implementation of the S-100 Implementation Roadmap	?	n/a	
30	IRCC13/ Recomm endation 9	D.3	To coordinate the efforts on the implementation of S-100 and promote the cooperation and exchange of experiences.	?	n/a	
31	IRCC13/ Recomm endation 14	D.7 C.3	To encourage all Member States to actively contribute with new data to GEBCO and to discuss how MS can share existing data	Chair, BSBDWG chair	n/a	
	IRCC13/ Recomm endations 14 and 15		Not applicable for Baltic Sea			

**Commented [HB6]:** Sweden will also submit a paper on BSHC strategic work.

**Formatted:** Swedish (Sweden), Do not check spelling or grammar

**Formatted:** Swedish (Sweden), Do not check spelling or grammar

**Formatted:** Swedish (Sweden), Do not check spelling or grammar